STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS August 31, 1987

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR

HOBBS, NEW MEXIC(O 88241-1980
(505) 383-6161

Maxus Exploration Company
P.0. Box 2530
Mills, Wyoming 82644

Re: Application for Permit to Drill
990/S & 1980/W
Section 34, T22S, R34E
Lea County, NM

Gentlemen:
We have received a copy of your approved permit to drill a well
at the above-referenced location from the Bureau of Land Management.
The lease name as corrected by the BLM does not agree with the

- Tease name guidelines established by the 0i1 Conservation Division.
In order that your lease name agree with our system, it has been
changed to "Federal 24-34" well #1.
A copy of this memo is enclosed for your information.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed
Encl.

cc: B.L.M.
Carlsbad



